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   PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
     OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 
 
 
      August 26, 2021 
 
 
 
The Honorable Calvin S. Hawkins, II 
Chairman 
Prince George’s County Council 
County Administration Building 
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772 
 
Dear Chairman Hawkins: 
 
 Enclosed for the County Council’s consideration is a Bill to increase civil fines imposed through an 
Administrative Citation issued under Prince George’s County, Maryland (the “County”) Code Subtitles 4-
116, 4-117 and 13-1133 for Building Code Violations.  The fine increase from $500.00 (Five Hundred 
Dollars) to $1,000.00 (One Thousand Dollars) brings the Administrative Citation fine amount in alignment 
with Civil Citation fines adjudicated before District Court. 
 
 The Council’s favorable consideration of this legislation is greatly appreciated. If you have 
questions please contact my office, or contact Melinda Bolling, Director, Department of Permitting, 
Inspections and Enforcement (DPIE), at (301) 636-2020. 
  
      Sincerely, 
 

 
 
      Angela D. Alsobrooks 
      County Executive 
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